



Science Employers

Page 1 of 19

Agilent Technologies

<http://careers.agilent.com/graduates-students/>

Alaskan Observers

<http://www.alaskanobservers.com>

Algenol Biotech

<http://www.algenol.com>

Alpine Ocean Seismic Survey

Physics

<http://www.alpineocean.com/>

Amgen

Biology, Chemistry

<http://www.amgen.com/>

American Kennel Club

<http://www.akc.org/>

American Rivers

<http://www.americanrivers.org>

Animal Control Experts, Urban Wildlife Management

<http://www.animalcontrolexperts.com>

Applied Coastal Research & Engineering

Biology, Environmental Science, Oceanography

<http://www.appliedcoastal.com/>

Applied Genetics Laboratories

<http://www.appliedgenetics.com/>



Science Employers

Page 2 of 19

Astrix Technology Group

<http://astrixinc.com>

Aurochemicals

<http://www.aurochemicals.com/>

AxoGen

<http://www.axogeninc.com>

Bako Diagnostics

<https://bakodx.com/>

Bayer U.S.

<https://www.career.bayer.com/en/career/>

Beckman Coulter

<http://beckmancoulter.com>

BioAesthetics

<http://www.bio-aesthetics.com>

Biogen

<http://www.biogen.com>

Bionetics Corporation, The

<http://www.bionetics.com>

Biorasi

<http://www.biorasi.com>

Biotest Plasma Center

<https://biotestplasma.com/>



Science Employers

Page 3 of 19

Blue Buffalo Company

<http://bluebuffalo.com/careers>

Boehringer Laboratories

<http://www.boehringerlabs.com>

Boeing Company, The

Space Science

<http://www.boeing.com/>

Boston Scientific

<http://www.bostonscientific.com/en-US/Home.html>

BP

Chemistry

<http://www.bp.com/>

BPL Plasma

<http://www.bplplasma.com>

Brammer Bio

<https://www.brammerbio.com>

Brevard County

Biology

<http://www.brevardfl.gov/>

Brevard County Sheriff's Dept.

Biology

<http://www.brevardsheriff.com/home/>

Brevard Zoo

Biology, Environmental Education, Environmental Science, Science Education

<http://www.brevardzoo.org/>



Science Employers

Page 4 of 19

Brigham Research Institute

<http://www.bwhresearch.org/>

California Department of Parks and Recreation

<https://www.parks.ca.gov/>

CalTech

Physics, Space Science

<http://www.caltech.edu/>

Canaveral Port Authority

Physics, Environmental Science

<http://www.portcanaveral.org/>

Cargill Crop Nutrition

Biology, Chemistry

<http://www.cargill.com/>

Carlisle Interconnect Technologies

Space Science

<http://www.carlisleit.com/>

Center for Wildlife

<https://www.thecenterforwildlife.org/>

Charles River Laboratories

<http://www.criver.com>

City of Melbourne

Biology

<http://www.melbourneflorida.org/>

City of Palm Bay

Biology

<http://www.palmbayflorida.org/>



Science Employers

Page 5 of 19

Clearwater Marine Aquarium

<http://www.seewinter.com>

Complete Genomics

<http://www.completegenomics.com>

Conservancy of Southwest Florida

Biology, Environmental Science

<http://www.conservancy.org/>

Conservation Northwest

<http://www.conservationnw.org>

Continental Shelf Associates

Biology, Oceanography

<http://www.conshelf.com/>

Covance, Inc. a division of LabCorp®

<http://careers.covance.com/>

Craig Technologies

Physics, Mathematics

<http://www.craigtechinc.com/>

Cryo-Cell International

<http://www.cryo-cell.com>

CSS

Biology, Environmental Science, STEM Education

<http://www.css-inc.com/>

Defense Information Systems Agency (DISA)

Mathematics, Physics

<http://www.disa.mil/>



Science Employers

Page 6 of 19

Delaware North Companies Parks & Resorts at KSC

Biology, Chemistry, Mathematics, Physics, Space Sciences, STEM Education

<http://www.kennedyspacecenter.com/>

Defense Information Systems Agency (DISA)

Mathematics

<http://www.disa.mil/>

Dolphin Research Center

Marine Biology

<http://www.dolphins.org/>

Dow AgroSciences

<http://www.dowagro.com>

DRS Technologies

Physics

<http://www.leonardodrs.com/>

DuPont

Biology, Chemistry

<http://www.dupont.com/>

Dynetics

Mathematics, Physics, Space Science

<http://www.dynetics.com/>

Elan Technology

Chemistry

<http://www.elantechnology.com/>

Electronic Arts

Physics

<http://www.ea.com/>



Science Employers

Page 7 of 19

Elementis

<http://www.elementis.com/>

Emerald Coast Wildlife Refuge

<http://www.emeraldcoastwildliferefuge.org>

ENSCO

Mathematics, Physics

<http://www.ensco.com/>

Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)

www.fbi.gov

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC)

Biology, Chemistry, Environmental Science

<http://www.ferc.gov/>

Florida Atlantic University - Harbor Branch Oceanographic Institute

Biology, Marine Science, Oceanography

<http://www.fau.edu/hboi/>

Florida Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP)

Biology, Chemistry, Environmental Science, Oceanography

<http://www.dep.state.fl.us/>

Florida Fish & Wildlife Conservation Commission

Biology, Environmental Science, Oceanography

<http://myfwc.com/>

Fox 35 TV Weather

Physics

<http://www.myfoxorlando.com/>

Geltor

<http://www.geltor.com>



Science Employers

Page 8 of 19

Genentech

<https://www.gene.com/>

General Dynamics Electric Boat

Physics, Space Science

<http://www.gdeb.com/>

GenScript USA

<http://www.genscript.com/>

Geo-Solutions

Biology, Biochemistry, Biotechnology, Marine Biology, Molecular Biology

<https://www.geo-solutions.com/>

Georgia Pacific

Physics, Chemistry

<http://www.gapac.com/>

Glaxo Smith Kline

Chemistry, Biology

<http://www.gsk.com/>

Gulfarium Marine Adventure Park

<https://www.gulfarium.com/>

Gulfstream Aerospace

Physics, Mathematics

<http://www.gulfstream.com/>

Harris Corporation

Physics, Chemistry

<http://www.harris.com/>



Science Employers

Page 9 of 19

Harris Miller Miller & Hanson

Physics, Mathematics

<http://www.hmmh.com/>

Holden Arboretum, The

<http://www.holdenarb.org/home/>

Intel

Chemistry, Physics, Mathematics

<http://www.intel.com>

Iovate Health Sciences

<http://www.iovate.com>

IQ Valves

Physics

<http://www.iqvalves.com/>

IRI CRO

<http://iricro.com>

Jacksonville Zoo & Gardens

<http://www.jacksonvillezoo.org>

Jeppesen

Physics, Mathematics

<http://ww1.jeppesen.com/index.jsp>

Jet Blue

Mathematics, Physics

<http://www.jetblue.com/>



Science Employers

Page 10 of 19

John Hopkins University - Applied Physics Laboratory

Mathematics, Physics

<http://www.jhuapl.edu/>

Lawrence Berkley National Laboratory

Chemistry, Biology

<http://www.lbl.gov/>

Leidos Biomedical Research

<https://www.leidos.com/about/subsidiaries/leidos-biomedical-research>

Lockheed Martin

Physics

<http://www.lockheedmartin.com/>

Locus Agricultural Solutions

<http://locusag.com>

Los Alamos National Laboratory

Biology, Chemistry, Physics, Mathematics, Space Science

<https://www.lanl.gov/>

Loveland Living Planet Aquarium

<http://www.thelivingplanet.com>

Lutron Electronics

Physics

<http://www.lutron.com/en-US/Pages/default.aspx>

Marasco Newton Group

Biology, Chemistry, Physics, Environmental Science

<http://www.marasconewton.com/>

Marine Mammal Center, The

<http://www.marinemammalcenter.org/>



Science Employers

Page 11 of 19

Marine Resources Council

Biology, Environmental Science

<http://www.mrcirl.org/>

Martin County Health Department

Biology, Environmental Science

<http://martin.floridahealth.gov/>

Martin Marietta

<http://www.martinmarietta.com>

Medical Diagnostic Laboratories

<http://www.mdlab.com/>

MedImmune AstraZeneca

<https://www.medimmune.com/>

Micron Biomedical

<http://MicronBiomedical.com>

Microsoft

Mathematics

<https://careers.microsoft.com/>

Montana Fish, Wildlife and Parks

<http://www.fwp.mt.gov>

Mote Marine Laboratory

Biology, Environmental Studies, Environmental Engineering

<https://mote.org/>

Nabors Industries

<http://www.nabors.com/>



Science Employers

Page 12 of 19

Nalco Champion

<https://www.ecolab.com/nalco-champion>

Naples Zoo

<http://www.napleszoo.org>

National Biosafety & Biocontainment Training Program

<http://www.nbbtp.org>

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA)

Biology, Biochemistry, Biotechnology, Marine Biology, Chemistry, Mathematics, Physics

<http://www.noaa.gov/work-with-us>

NASA - Kennedy Space Center

Biology, Chemistry, Mathematics, Physics, Space Sciences, STEM Education

<https://www.nasa.gov/centers/kennedy/home/index.html>

NASA - Langley Research Center

Biology, Chemistry, Mathematics, Physics

<http://www.nasa.gov/langley>

NASA - Marshall Spaceflight Center

Biology, Chemistry, Mathematics, Physics

<http://www.nasa.gov/centers/marshall/home/index.html>

NASA Jet Propulsion Lab

Biology, Chemistry, Mathematics, Physics

<http://www.jpl.nasa.gov/>

National Security Agency (NSA)

Mathematics, Physics

<https://www.nsa.gov/>



Science Employers

Page 13 of 19

NAVAIR

Mathematics, Physics

<http://www.navair.navy.mil/>

Naval Oceanographic Office (NAVO)

Mathematics, Physics

<http://www.usno.navy.mil/NAVO>

Naval Sea Systems Command (NAVSEA)

<http://www.navsea.navy.mil/default.aspx>

Neogen

<http://genomics.neogen.com/en/>

New England Aquarium

<http://www.neaq.org>

North Georgia Zoo

<http://www.northgeorgiazoo.com/>

Northrop Grumman

Mathematics, Physics

<http://www.northropgrumman.com/Pages/default.aspx>

Nutrien

<https://www.nutrien.com/>

OdySea Aquarium

<http://www.odyseaaquarium.com>

Ology Bioservices

<http://www.ologybio.com/>



Science Employers

Page 14 of 19

Organovo

<http://www.organovo.com>

Oxbow Carbon

<http://www.oxbow.com>

Pacific BioLabs

<http://www.pacificbiolabs.com/>

Pacific Northwest Lab

Biology, Chemistry, Physics

<http://www.pnnl.gov/>

PaxVax

<http://www.paxvax.com>

PCCI

Biology

<http://www.pccii.com/>

Pennoni

Chemistry, Physics

<https://www.pennoni.com/>

Perry Foundation, The - Caribbean Marine Research Center

Biology

<http://www.nurp.noaa.gov/CMRC.htm>

Pfizer

Biology, Chemistry

<http://www.pfizer.com/>

Philadelphia Zoo

<http://www.philadelphiazoo.org/>



Science Employers

Page 15 of 19

Premier Lab Supply, Inc

Chemistry, Physics

<https://www.premierlabsupply.com/>

QinetiQ North America

Physics

<https://www.qinetiq.com/>

RAPiD Genomics

<http://rapid-genomics.com>

Raytheon Corporation

Physics

<http://www.raytheon.com/>

Roche

<http://www.roche.com>

SAIC

Biology, Chemistry, Mathematics, Physics

<http://www.saic.com/>

Sanofi

<https://www.sanofi.us/en/>

Schafer Technology

Biology, Chemistry, Mathematics, Physics

<http://www.schafercorp.com/>

Sea World

Biology, STEM Education

<http://www.seaworld.com/>

Sea Turtles 911

<http://www.seaturtles911.org>



Science Employers

Page 16 of 19

Selleck Chemicals

<http://www.selleckchem.com>

Seney National Wildlife Refuge

<http://www.fws.gov/refuge/seney>

Shaw AREVA MOX Services

Chemistry, Physics, Mathematics

<http://www.moxproject.com/>

Shell Oil

<https://www.shell.us/careers/students-and-graduates.html>

St. Johns River Water Management District

Biology, Chemistry

<https://www.sjrwmd.com/>

Sterne, Kessler, Goldstein & Fox P.L.L.C.

Biology, Biotechnology, Chemistry, Mathematics, Physics

<http://www.sterneessler.com/>

Student Conservation Association

Biology

<http://www.thesca.org/>

Syneos Health

<https://www.syneoshealth.com/>

Teledyne Oil & Gas

<http://www.teledyneoilandgas.com>

Tempus

<https://www.tempus.com/>



Science Employers

Page 17 of 19

Thermo Fisher Scientific

<http://www.thermofisher.com>

Titan Corporation

Mathematics, Physics

<https://www.titan.com/>

Tropicana

Biology, Chemistry

<http://www.tropicana.com/>

Turpentine Creek Wildlife Refuge

<http://www.turpentinecreek.org>

Turrell & Associates

Biology

<http://www.turrell-associates.com/>

University of California, Santa Barbara - Department of Ecology, Evolution, and

Marine Biology

<https://www.eemb.ucsb.edu/>

University of Florida - Florida Medical Entomology Lab

Biology, Environmental Science

<http://fmel.ifas.ufl.edu/>

University of Florida - The Croc Docs

<http://crocdoc.ifas.ufl.edu>

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers

Biology

<http://www.usace.army.mil/>



Science Employers

Page 18 of 19

U.S. Department of Defense (DOD)

Mathematics

<http://www.defense.gov/>

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)

Biology, Chemistry

<http://www.epa.gov/>

U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service

Biology

<https://www.fws.gov/>

U.S. Peace Corps

Biology, Chemistry

<http://www.peacecorps.gov/>

U.S. Space Camp

STEM Education

<http://www.spacecamp.com/>

VIAVI

Physics

<https://www.viavisolutions.com/en-us/en-us/Pages/Home.aspx>

Warner Robins Air Logistics Center at Robins Air Force Base (AF STEM)

Chemistry

<http://www.robins.af.mil/Units/WR-Air-Logistics-Complex/>

Wildcat Sanctuary, The

<http://www.wildcatsanctuary.org/>

Ximedica

<http://www.ximedica.com/>



Science Employers

Page 19 of 19

Yale University - The John B. Pierce Laboratory

<http://jbpierce.org/>

Zoo Atlanta

<http://www.zooatlanta.org>